Hickory Creek Elementary School

SAC Minutes

April 5, 2022

Meeting was held in Media Center, as well as virtually through Microsoft Teams. Jillian Ferro called the meeting to order at 4:02pm.

10 were in attendance: Jillian Ferro, Chrissy Tarpey, Jamie Williams, Laura Eads Stephanie Kluge (via Microsoft Teams), Jennifer Brant (via Microsoft Teams), Raquel McAlee (via Microsoft Teams), Jeremy McAlee (via Microsoft Teams), Rachel Capo-principal intern (via Microsoft Teams), and Rebecca England (via Microsoft Teams)

Chrissy Tarpey made a motion to open the meeting and Jamie Williams seconded it.

Jillian Ferro then asked if everyone had reviewed the minutes from the March meeting. Those present at last month's meeting reviewed them and no discrepancies were mentioned. Jennifer Brant made a motion to approve the minutes and Jamie Williams seconded. All were in favor and the minutes were approved.

Raquel McAlee presented the Treasurer's Report. The School Rec balance is \$466.45. There is no change from last month, but we know money will be debited for the Book Fair certificates. The SAC balance is: \$2,525.88. This balance will fluctuate. It will increase by \$853.90 once incumbered money for media and conference is available. The new balance will be \$3379.78. Jamie Williams made a motion to approve the treasurer's report and Jeremy McAlee seconded the motion. All were in favor and the motion was approved.

Jillian Ferro shared that students and staff were excited and appreciative for the \$5 Book Fair certificates. Chrissy Tarpey mentioned that there was not a large selection of books for \$5.

Mrs. Gonzalez shared that FTE numbers in the fall should have added in a little money. The state released school recognition funds for the 2020-2021 school year. We should receive the funds shortly.

Jillian Ferro gave an update on the surveys. The Parent Needs Assessment Survey closed on March 31st. Results show 120 people completed the survey with a lot of comments. There were 329 incomplete surveys. Jillian Ferro reached out to Andrew Hurley to find out about the number of incomplete surveys. He stated, "Every time someone clicks the link, but doesn't submit the survey, it's counted as incomplete." The Staff Assessment Survey also closed on March 31st. Only 43 staff members completed the survey.

The SAC Member Survey opened April 1st and closes on May 13th. The survey link was sent via email on April 1st.

SAC Leadership and general membership for 2022-2023 was tabled until the May meeting. The district rezoning may have an impact on leadership and membership for next school year.

Mrs. Cubero-Gonzalez presented the Principal's Update. Below are the topics discussed.

- 1. Once Needs Assessment is reviewed, she will chart it and present it to SAC.
- 2. Rezoning to Julington Creek and Cunningham Creek: Staff is not affected, but it affects 160 families. We are projected to have 985 students -- 811 if rezoned -- as Bartram Ranch is still growing. Within 5 years, there will be 5 new schools, including a K-8 in Shearwater and a K-5 somewhere nearby.
- 3. Field is under construction for 6 portables. Electricity and plumbing will have space for 2 more portables if needed.
- 4. April is Autism Awareness Month. We will have a spirit week to demonstrate inclusion.
- 5. Hickory's Heart food drive will be tomorrow morning during drop-off.
- 6. FSA testing season started today with 4th and 5th grade FSA Writes. Thursday and Friday will be 3rd and 4th grade FSA Reading.
- 7. FSA Glow Dance for 4th and 5th graders will be April 29th. We still need a DJ.
- 8. 3rd grade will have a pep rally in the amphitheater tomorrow.
- 9. May FSA testing- We need proctors. Please ask friends and neighbors.
- 10. SAC membership recruitment- possibly at Meet the Teacher

The last meeting of the school year will be held on May 3, 2022 at 4pm in the media center, as well as virtually on Microsoft Teams.

Chrissy Tarpey made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Raquel McAlee seconded the motion. Jillian Ferro called for a vote and the majority of those present approved the motion.

Meeting adjourned at 4:25pm.